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From: Pablo Carpay

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 4:10 PM

To: Anna Robinson <Anna.Robinson@aec.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Herbert' MV investigation [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Thanks anna - not 100% sure how to interpret all of the descriptors...

Regards
Pablo

Pablo Carpay
First Assistant Commissioner -
Election Operations and Reform.

National Election Manager

National Executive

Australian Electoral Commission

T:(02) 6271 4689 | M: 2 | F- (02) 6271 4522

Lralian Elzcsicoal Sarmnrissicn

For-Official-Use-Only

From: Anna Robinson

Sent: Friday, 22 July 2016 3:56 PM

To: Pablo Carpay

Subject: FW: Herbert' MV investigation [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi Pablo — please see update on MV investigation in Herbert. | understand the 46 referred to
as requiring further investigation are potentially bleed through marks (so not multi-voters) but
requires more detailed examination.

Cheers
Anha

Anna Robinson | Acting Assistant Commissioner

Election Planning, Systems & Services Branch | Election Reform Programme Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T:(02) 6271 4723 | M:rZ N | F: (02) 6215 9960

In the office Monday — Thursday




For-Official-Use-Only

From: Leonie Mahar

Sent: Friday, 22 July 2016 3:53 PM

To: Anna Robinson

Cc: Andy Wilson

Subject: Herbert' MV investigation [ DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi Anna
So far

46 Further investigation

29 mark exists

3 polling official error

6 match with NV

15 with no marks at all (will not be loaded into MV database)
118 left to investigate

Leonie Mahar | RMANS EP (Election Processing) Systems Administrator
Election Systems & Delivery Section | Election Planning, Systems & Services Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4444 | M j 2

Lralid acozl Sanrissicn
g T

For-Official-Use-Only





